



Ein cyf/Our ref: WQ86495

Andrew R.T. Davies MS
Welsh Parliament
AndrewRT.Davies@senedd.wales

November 2022

Dear Andrew,

I am writing to response to WQ86495: What assessment has the Welsh Government taken on the impact of inflationary pressures on construction companies in Wales?

The construction industry, as with other sectors, has been severely impacted by cost increases affecting energy and other key inputs and we are engaged with the industry to fully understand the issues they face.

The UK Government holds the main levers such as taxation and regulation to address the current cost of living crisis. We will continue to lobby the UK Government to take action on matters that affect inflation such as energy prices.

Yours sincerely

Vaughan Gething AS/MS
Gweinidog yr Economi
Minister for Economy

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:
0300 0604400

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay
Caerdydd • Cardiff
CF99 1SN

Gohebiaeth.Vaughan.Gething@llyw.cymru
Correspondence.Vaughan.Gething@gov.wales

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.